
Tuesday,	April	24,	2018	at	2:07:55	PM	Central	Daylight	Time
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Subject: RE:	re	2017-ICAP-00576,	2017-ICFO-45396
Date: Thursday,	October	5,	2017	at	4:01:39	PM	Central	Daylight	Time
From: Brudy,	KrisLn	D
To: Zack	Kopplin

Sounds	good.		I	can	give	you	a	call	then!

From: Zack Kopplin [mailto:ZackK@whistleblower.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Brudy, Kristin D
Subject: Re: re 2017-ICAP-00576, 2017-ICFO-45396

How	is	12:30	Eastern?

Zack

From:	"Brudy,	KrisLn	D"	<KrisLn.D.Brudy@ice.dhs.gov>
Date:	Thursday,	October	5,	2017	at	3:57	PM
To:	Zack	Kopplin	<ZackK@whistleblower.org>
Subject:	RE:	re	2017-ICAP-00576,	2017-ICFO-45396

Free	and	clear	–	pick	a	Lme,	anyLme.

From: Zack Kopplin [mailto:ZackK@whistleblower.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Brudy, Kristin D
Subject: Re: re 2017-ICAP-00576, 2017-ICFO-45396

Sure,	how’s	your	day	tomorrow?

Zack

From:	"Brudy,	KrisLn	D"	<KrisLn.D.Brudy@ice.dhs.gov>
Date:	Thursday,	October	5,	2017	at	3:17	PM
To:	Zack	Kopplin	<ZackK@whistleblower.org>
Subject:	re	2017-ICAP-00576,	2017-ICFO-45396

Dear	Zack,

I	wanted	to	update	you	on	the	quesLon	that	you	had	regarding	this	case,	where	you	has	originally	asked	for
“documents	or	emails	concerning	Mexico,	or	any	other	country,	rejecLng	immigrants	being	deported,	for	any
reason,	including,	but	not	limited	to,	that	they	were	not	ciLzens	of	the	country	that	ICE	acempted	to	deport
them	to,	they	lacked	documentaLon,	or	they	were	physically	or	mentally	unable	to	be	deported.	Please
search	for	records	since	1/1/15.”	

Would	you	have	Lme	for	a	quick	phone	conversaLon	someLme	soon?

Many	thanks,
KrisLn

Exhibit E

Case 1:18-cv-01364-ABJ   Document 1-5   Filed 06/08/18   Page 1 of 2

mailto:Kristin.D.Brudy@ice.dhs.gov
mailto:ZackK@whistleblower.org
mailto:ZackK@whistleblower.org
mailto:Kristin.D.Brudy@ice.dhs.gov
mailto:ZackK@whistleblower.org


Page	2	of	2

	
Kristin D. Brudy
Associate Legal Advisor
Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732-4163 ||  kristin.d.brudy@ice.dhs.gov
 
***WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.  Please notify the sender if this message
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies.  Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement.  This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE
ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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